
PRE-BID CLARIFICATION FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING &
TESTING OF CLEAN CTD WITH CLEAN WINCH, VAN AND CABLE

Ref.: GLOBAL TENDER NO.: NCPOR/PS/HSS-329/GT-03.

Sr. No. Pre-Bid Query/Clarifications Reply
1 GCC 12.2.4: Performance bond

/security
The Performance Bank Guarantee is revised to
5 % of the Purchase order value.

2 GCC 5.18: Warranty: after 30 days
of delay in replying (instead of 14
days) penalty to be limited to
0.25% of sub-assembly value
(instead of 0.5% of contract value).

As per tender specification only

3 GCC 8.12: LD’s:
a. 0.25% per week of delay

(instead of 0.5%)
b. Should be limited to 5%

max of sub-assembly value
c. Clarify “the delivered price

of delayed goods”. Should
be as per point b

As per tender specification only

4 SCC 4 : Delivery Delivery within 12 months
5 SCC 10 : Payment Revised Payment

Milestone 1: Payment of 10 % of contract value
will be paid against submission of 110% bank
guarantee of the amount paid, after submission of
detailed drawings of all the components,
verification and acceptance by NCPOR. Bank
guarantee should be valid till the successful
completion of SAT and handing over of the
system to NCPOR.

Milestone 2: Payment of 30 % of contract value
will be paid against submission of 110% bank
guarantee of the amount paid, towards the
submission of valid invoices of purchase of
major components and subsystems like CTD
unit, Clean Van, Clean cable etc.). Documents
verifying the purchase of equipment should be
submitted. Bank guarantee should be valid till the
successful completion of SAT and handing over
of the system to NCPOR.

Milestone 3: Payment of 30 % of contract value
will be paid, after delivery and acceptance of the
whole system.

Milestone 4: Payment of 30 % of the contract



value shall be paid after the successful
completion of the SAT. NCPOR will arrange a
suitable vessel for SAT within 90 days after the
delivery of the whole system. If NCPOR is
unable to provide a suitable vessel for SAT
within 90 days after the delivery of the whole
system, Milestone 4 payment will be released.

The bank guarantees collected during
Milestone 1 & 2 shall be returned only after
successful and satisfactory completion of
SAT.

Any delay in successful completion of SAT
due to issues attributable to supplier’s side,
the NCPOR reserves the right to hold the
Milestone 4 payment which may be released
post successful completion of SAT.

6 SCC 12: please clarify “AMC to be
quoted separately”.

Yes, AMC to be quoted separately.

7 Specification of CTD system §4:
ISO offshore container: “HPU”
should not be mentioned, please
confirm.

HPU can be deleted.

8 AMC requirement
i) Please confirm if the Annual Mai
ntenance Contract (AMC) quoted
will be considered
evaluating the lowest bidder.

Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) quoted
will be considered while evaluating the
lowest bidder. AMC should be as per section I
6.1.3.3b (page 12) of the tender and must cover
a minimum two visits per year by service
personnel, excluding the cost of spare parts.

ii) Please confirm if NCPOR is aski
ng only
Annual Maintenance Contract (AM
C) or
Comprehensive Maintenance Contr
act (CMC) which includes parts?

1. Supplier should provide COMPREHENSIVE
ONSITE WARRANTY for CTD unit
including Clean Winch, Clean Van
components, clean cable and calibration of
various sensors at OEM facility as per OEM
recommendations, (including parts and
labour) for three years after successful
completion of Sea Acceptance Test.

2. Three year Annual Maintenance Contract
(Non comprehensive AMC) after the
warranty period should be quoted separately.

10 Training
Participation of two cruises for inst
allation, commissioning and perfo
mance tests in vessel for 45days of
all 3years or in each year - Please
clarify

Participation of atleast one OEM
certified/authorised service engineer on-board in
minimum two cruises (for about 45 days each) for
installation, commissioning and performance
tests in vessel of opportunity, during the 3 year
warranty period.

11 EMD
Because of the high value of the ten
der, we request that NCPOR consid
er 50% of the
EMD value.

EMD as per tender only



12 Regarding VAN container
Do NCPOR has any specific brand
for VAN container; if yes then
please share with us.
If not then we will manufacture by
ourself.

No specific brand for Van container. The Van
specification should be as per the tender
specification.

13 Cable
Please confirm whether 18 AWG
can be offered instead of 17 AWG

18 AWG cable can be provided. However, it
should withstand the SWL and the power
requirements as per the tender terms and
conditions. A line of confirmation from the
bidder is mandatory.

Note: The bidders may please also refer the Corrigendum for this tender uploaded on NCPOR Website/CPP
Portal.


